Larson Engineering, Inc.
3524 Labore Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110-5126
651.481.9120 Fax: 651.481.9201
www.larsonengr.com

Larson

December 19, 2018

Mr. Lawrence Martini
Forest Lake Area Schools
6100 North 210™ Street
Forest Lake, MN 55025

Re: Contractor Recommendation
2019 Tennis Court Reconstruction — Forest Lake Area High School
LE Project No: 12186103

Dear Mr. Martini:

Based upon our review of the bid results for the above referenced project, we recommend the
apparent low bidder, Bituminous Roadways, be awarded the contract for the amount of
$233,625.00.

We have reviewed the scope of work and the construction schedule with Bituminous Roadways
and they have accounted for all of the work items and are confident they can complete the work
in the time specified. We also have experience working with Bituminous Roadways on similar
projects in the past and found their overall performance, workmanship, scheduling, and quality
control to be good. In addition, Bituminous Roadways has performed work for the Forest Lake
Area School District recently for the pavement reconstruction work at Forest Lake Elementary
School and this work was performed well, in accordance with the project plans and specifications.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 651-481-9120.

Sincerely,
Larson Engineering, Inc.

2 el

Greg A. Buchal, PE
Project Manager

Attachment: Bid Tabulation



BID TABULATION

Project: 2019 Tennis Court Reconstruction - Forest Lake Area High School

Bid Date: Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:00pm

Resp
Addenda Cont Unit Price #1 Unit Price #2
Contractor #1 Bid Bond| Forms Base Bid EXC & BF Conc SW
Bituminous Roadways Yes Yes Yes $233,625.00 $20.00 $18.00
Urban Companies Yes Yes Yes $320,000.00 $15.00 $15.00
Knife River Yes Yes Yes $318,000.00 $20.00 $20.00
Midwest Asphalt Yes Yes Yes $262,200.00 $37.50 $15.00
T.A. Schifsky & Sons Yes Yes Yes $278,000.00 $60.00 $20.00
US Sitework, Inc. Yes Yes Yes $329,659.00 $22.00 $20.00
Meyer Contracting Yes Yes Yes $278,720.00 $34.73 $9.47
Peterson Companies Yes Yes Yes $257,600.00 $29.00 $13.00
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